DAPE BROA

MOBILE, ALABAMA

March 3, 1945

Dear Mr. Morss:

This will verify your reception of this station
on the morning of February l4th.

WALA broadcasts on a frequency of 1410 kilo-
cycles between the hours of 6:00 AM and 12:00
Midnight. Our transmitter station is located
on Cochrane Bridge Cguseway in approximately
the center of Mobile Bay. Our equipment is
the latest model RCA 5-DX - towers 225 feet
above sea level,

Cordially yours,

- Vgen S 7

% Roger Killough§#’
& o Chief Engineer

Mr. S. R. Morss
Route 3
Bradford, Massachussetts



